AS COUNTY

COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD
THURSDAY, APRIL 21, 2022
EVENTS CENTER
AGENDA

6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Public Meeting
Public Cemment

Appr'oval of Last Meeting Minutes
Consent Agenda
Admin — No Meeting

Entertainment

-All Entertainment contracts have been signed with exception of Axe Women and
the petting zoo. Some details are still being finalized.
-Committee agreed to hire a photo booth to place in Kirk Hall. Guests who use the
booth will get a photo strip souvenir with the fair logo to take home.
-Current hired walk around entertainment are (2) cowgirl stilt walkers for second
weekend and hula hoop girl for both weekends,
-Committee will also purchase balloon columns to attract attention to the two new
events on the first weekend: car show and BBQ.

Executive

- With the addition of the first weekend activities there may be overages this year.
Costs of other items have gone up this year and will cause committees to look at
ways to save money.

- The committee discussed the Hometown Rodeo contractor, and the County will
be working with them on insurance requirements,

- Montana Silversmith’s quote was much high than previous years, so the
committee looked for alternate companies. Ranahan Customs is providing
mockups and has quoted an 8-week turnaround time.

- The Committee is still updating the Policies and hopes to have a final draft at the
May Fair Board meeting. Final version will go to the Commissioners for approval.

- Eight individuals applied for Director positions. After interviews were completed
one person was chosen to be nominated to the Commissioners.

Guest Services
- Volunteer outreach has begun; volunteer signups will be live May 1%,

- All volunteers will get badges and lanyards for grounds access.

Douglas County Government Page 1




Agenda Douglas County Fair Board April 21, 2022

Livestock Sale
- Committee has upgraded the package with Fair Entry to host a Mock Sale.
Marketing

-Media Advertising Avenues: The committee recommends moving forward with
Outdoor Promotions, KWGN, Bonneville International and Thirst Colorado
Magazine. The committee is looking into a few other options including iHeart
Media (106.7 The Bull) and local Douglas County Newsletters,
-Souvenir Program: Pam is taking the lead on the Souvenir Program and reaching
out to previous advertisers. The committee recommends printing 8,000 copies
with Hmited distribution ahead of Fair.
~Sponsorship Update: Sponsorships are coming along nicely for the year.
-Poster/Marketing Design: The committee reviewed and recommended moving
forward with the design presented.
-Giveaways: The committee agreed to order several giveaway items including
coffee sleeves, tote bags, challenge coins, ear tag key chains and coasters. The
committee also recommended to move forward with advertising business cards in
lieu of bookmarks.

Rodeo

-There will 2 contractors for Hometown Rodeo. To reduce freight charges, sheep
will be supplied by a local vendor. Currently, both vendors do not have the
required insurance. So, Coral and Luanne are working with the County’s Risk
Management Department to find a solution.
-In place of the “Beyond the Dirt” program, the Committee is recommending a
PRCA Youth Camp to take place in the Outdoor Arena on Aug 6%, The camp
would be limited to 50 kids ages 8 to 18 years old. Suggested cost of registration
would be $20.00.

Show Management

-Poultry Update: Ben attended an Avian Influenza webinar from the Colorado
Department of Agriculture and will give an update at the next meeting,

-Judge Update: Most judges are secured with contracts out or signed.
-Superintendent Updates: The committee will have Individual Superintendent
meetings in the month of May and will discuss show logistics, volunteers,
departiment supplies, and any other needs the superintendents have.

-The committee discussed rising enrollment numbers in each program and what
may need to be done in the future to accommodate those rising numbers,

Treasurer’s Report
Reports from other groups

Regular Agenda
Staff Report

Food Vendors, Feast at the Fair, and First Weekend updates

Douglas County Government Page 2




Agenda Pouglas County Fair Board April 21, 2022
Old Business
Judge Contracts
Hometown Rodeo update
New Business
Beyond the Dirt/PRCA ground school
Buckle update
Fair Board Nomination update
Shooting Sports Award
Other Business
Director Comments
Adjournment

Next Meeting: May 19, 2022

Rules for Citizen Engagement at Fair Board Meeting
In order to have orderly, efficient, civil, and productive board meetings, the following rules apply to all citizens that
have a desire to address the Board:

1.
2.

kW

Citizen comments will be heard during the public comment section at the board meeting.

All citizen comments must be addressed to the Board. Directing comments to staff or other members of the
public is not permitted during Board meetings.

Public comment section is limited to ten minutes collectively.

Citizens are asked not to repeat comments made by others; merely indicate their concurrence.

Citizens will be asked to use a microphone so that Board members and the audience can hear their
comments.

Clapping, cheering, booing and the like are not permitied at Board meetings.

Failure to abide by the aforementioned rules of engagement is considered disruptive to the public process
and will result in a warning to the violation citizen(s) by the Board Chair. If after that warning the
citizen(s) continues to violate these rules, they will be asked to leave the meeting. If the citizen does not
leave the meeting when asked, the appropriate steps will be taken by the Board Chair to have them
removed from the meeting.

Mission Statement; The Douglas County Fair and Rodeo is the premier annual community event in Douglas

County bringing together the best of Rural Heritage, Agriculture, Western Sports, Youth and Adult Exhibits and

quality Entertainment.

Douglas County Government Page 3




DOUGLAS COUNTY

COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD
THURSDAY, MARCH 17, 2022

VIRTUAL MEETING
MINUTES

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD

The Douglas County Fair Board meeting was called to order at 6:30pm on March 17, 2022 by Dean
Elliott - Chairperson. The meeting was held in virtually. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Board Members Present:
John Addams

Ben Alderton
Pat Candelaria
Scott Candelaria
Dean Elliott
Sarah Fischer
Jennifer Foss
Wesiey Jucobs
Tom Harris
Debbie Mills
Hayden Schmidt
Pam Spradiin
Lora Talbert
Phil Riesselman
Gabriel Ryan
Rob Tkach

Associate Members Present:

Kyle Moore

Pat Salgzar
Shawn McWhorter
Patiti Russell
Laura Martin

Staff Members Present:
Michelle Bartlett

Clay Gysin

Tim Hallmark

Coral Miller

Luanne Lee

Allison Paul

Mike Ehmann

Other Guests Present:
Tori Checkal

Gary Turner

Lisa Turner

Bailey Fischer

Robin Vogel

Board Members Absent:
Craig Sloan
Arlie Gordon

Associate Members Absent:
Monty Anderson
Barry Borges
Matt Coyle

Deb Dilley
Chayce Lutz

Scott McHenry
Anneliese Phippen
Jessica Smith
Todd Spencer
John Woodrick
Philip Woodrick
Jean Sabulsky
Dick Sabuisky
John Holst

Nick Candelaria

Staff Members Absent:
Sonia Ormsbee

Launrie Anderson

John Murgel

Douglas County Government

Page 1




Minutes Douglas County Fair Board March 17, 2022

6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Public Meeting

Public Comment

No public in atlendance.
Approval of Last Meeting Minutes

Phil moved to approve the meeting minutes. Sarah seconded. All approved.
Consent Agenda

Phil gave an update to consent agenda. One of the packing plant can now take 7
beef instead of 5. He also has been in contact with a new packing plant,
Innovative, which is set to opens in June 2023 and has our name on the list to take
animals when they open. Scott moved to approve the consent agenda. Phil
seconded. ALl approved.

Treasurer’s Report
Wes reviewed 2022 Fair budget and gave specifics to each committee budget.
Reports from other groups

4-H Youth Council — Tori Checkal stated the Meet & Greet on March 7% went
well. Planning has start for June Show on June 4% and 5%, Dean Elliott thanked
Directors who helped at the Meet & Greet.

FFA — Bailey Fischer announced there will be a Oyster Fry and auction on March
25" in Kirk Hall at 6:00pm to benefit FFA, At the auction, bidders can purchase
time for students to volunteer their time helping the individual.

Regular Agenda
Staff Report
Luanne announced that Mike Ehmann is retiring and his last day will be April 1%

Concert and Food Vendors, Feast at the Fair, and First Weekend open items

Luanne stated that Scott Durland is no longer in partnership with the County for
the concert. The County will now be putting on the concert itself. Currently in

negotiations with a new group will assist in finding talent for the concert on July
29,

Coral stated that the Farm to Table event is coming along, She has received three
quotes from local farms who can help put on the meal. She is also receiving
quotes for the tent, tables, flowers, etc. It is still be planned as a brunch for July
31% gt 11am.

Old Business

Douglas County Government Page 2




Minutes Douglas County Fair Board March 17, 2022
Sponsorship update
Debbie stated there has been a good response in sponsorship. Children’s Hospital
and Douglas County Library are new this year. Debbie also requests if anyone
know someone interested in sponsorship to share her contact information.
Judge Contracts
Hayden and Ben stated that judge contracts have been set out. They are still trying
to nail some down a few judges but otherwise is going well.
New Business

New Food Vendor

A discussion was had about concessions in Kirk Hall for the fair. A local
concessionaire, W&M Dawgs LLC, has agreed to do concessions for the length
of fair as well as having a cart at the Pavilions. He comes highly recommended
and hires staff who uses funding to pay for education. The Knights of Columbus
group has also requested to come back. Some concerns were raised with the
previous concessionaire. The Board discussed both options. Hayden moved to
approve the new vendor. Sarah seconded. The decision was to move forward with
the new vendor.

Mutton Bustin

High transportation costs have made recent quotes for the Hometown Rodeo stock
higher than usual. John Adams is working to get additional quotes, including local
vendors to supply sheep for Mutton Bustin. The discussion was had at Executive
of whether to have Mutton Bustin at Hometown Rodeo as a cost saver. Wes
moved to approve having Mutton Bustin at Hometown Rodeo, Scott seconded. Tt
was approved that Mutton Bustiin should be a part of Hometown Rodeo.

Competition Rule Changes

Hayden stated the Rules Committee is waiting updates from State Fair on the
2022 Dog Programm rules. Hayden reviewed the current changes to the
Competition Rules including grammatical corrections and updates to State Fair
General Project rules as well as updates to the Royalty Contest rules. Wes made a
motion to approve all changes to Competition Rules. Pat seconded.

Director Comments

Pam reminded everyone to get mark their calendars for the upcoming Cowboy
Ball put on by the Fair Foundation. Tickets are $60.00 which includes dinner and

Douglas County Government Page 3




Minutes Douglas County Fair Board March 17, 2022

entertainment. Debbie is asking for whiskey donations for the whiskey pull
fundraiser.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35pm

Next Meeting: April 21, 2022

Rules for Citizen Engagement at Fair Board Meeting
In order to have orderly, efficient, civil, and productive board meetings, the following rules apply to all citizens that
have a desire to address the Board:

1.

oW

Citizen comments will be heard during the public comment section at the board meeting.

All citizen comments must be addressed to the Board. Directing comments to staff or other members of the
public is not permitted during Board meetings.

Public comment section is limited to ten minutes collectively.

Citizens are asked not to repeat comments made by others; merely indicate their concurrence.

Citizens will be asked to use a microphone so that Board members and the audience can hear their
comments.

Clapping, cheering, booing and the like are not permitted at Board meetings.

Failure to abide by the aforementioned rules of engagement is considered disruptive to the public process
and will result in a warning to the violation citizen(s) by the Board Chair. If after that warning the
citizen(s) continues to violate these rules, they will be asked to leave the meeting. If the citizen does not
leave the meeting when asked, the appropriate steps will be taken by the Board Chair to have them
removed from the meeting.

Mission Statement: The Douglas County Fair and Rodeo is the premier annual community event in Douglas

County bringing together the best of Rural Heritage, Agriculture, Western Sports, Youth and Adult Exhibits and

quality Entertainment.

Douglas County Government Page 4




COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD- ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, APRIL 11th, 2022 AT 5:30 PM
DOUGLAS COUNTY EVENT CENTER CONFERENCE ROOMS
MINUTES

Attendance: Sarah Fischer, Arlie Gordon, Scott Candelaria, and Coral Miller
Meeting:

Entertainment Update - Coral stated that Entertainment contracts have been signed with
exception of Axe Women and Petting Zoo. Still working out the details on the final two and
hope to have contracts soon.

Walk around Entertainment -~ Two cowgirl stilt walkers have been hired for second
weekend. There is also a contract for Hula Hillia for both weekends. If room in budget,
maybe another walk around Entertainer could be hired.

Photos ~ The search for Old Time Photos for 0ld West Town has hit a dead end. Coral
received quotes from four local photo booth companies instead. Committee agreed a photo
booth, rather than a manned booth, would work better. Suggested placement in or near Kirk
Hall. This would be a second weekend only activity. Sarah mentioned that the kids would
really love this souvenir.

Special Event Needs- Coral has collected items for goody bags for new events participants in
BBQ and Car Show. The Committee discussed ways to draw sorme attention to these new
events and agreed to purchase 2 balloon columns to place outside of entrance of event.

Old West Town Layout -Committee ran out of meeting time but decided to make thisa
priority discussion at the May meeting.

Next Meeting: May o, 2022




OUGLAS COUN

COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD- EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
THURSDAY, APRIL. 14,2022 AT 6:30 PM
EVENTS CENTER
MINUTES

Attendance: Debbie Mills, John Adams, Gabriel Ryan, Craig Sloan, Hayden Schmidt, Scott
Candelaria, Phil Riesselman, Pat Candelaria, Sarah Fischer, Dean Elliott, Wes Jacobs, Ben Alderton,
Allison Paul, Sonia Ormshee, Clay Gysin, Tim Hallmark, Michelle Bartlett, Coral Miller, Pam Spradlin

Meeting

Discuss Current Budget

Sonia discussed the format of the budget documents. Staff has been updating

these with estimated costs as they know them.

With the addition of the first weekend activities there may be overages this
year. Costs of other items have gone up this year and will cause committees
to look at ways to save money.

Update on Hometown
The committee discussed the Hometown Rodeo contractor, and the County
will be working with them on insurance requirements.
The price increase for the rough stock is about $1,300 and the sheep are $2
per run more.

Beyond the Dirt/PRCA Rodeo Youth Camp
John Adams discussed the original intent of Beyond the Dirt as an
educational activity for families to learn more about the Rodeo. Through the
years, additional activities were added.

This year the Rodeo committee is recommending the PRCA be hired to put on
the PRCCA Rodeo Youth Camp this year. The PRCA brings in instructors and
all the equipment. The fee would be $20 per kid ages 8 -18 and would have
them rotate through different stations over the course of 3 hours. Water and
snacks would be provided.




Review Buckle Proposal
Dean updated the group on the Awards Committee’s hard work securing
buckles for this year. Montana Silversmith’s quote was much high than
previous years, so the committee looked for alternate companies. Ranahan
Customs is providing mockups and has quoted an 8 week turn around time.
Pat updated the group on the delay in sponsorship letter being sent out. The
Awards committee is waiting until buckles are confirmed in case there are
other changes.
John questioned how the buckles from Ranahan hold up long term. There is
no clear answer on this yet.

Shooting Sports Award Naming
Pat passed on information from the Shooting Sports advisory Committee.
They would like to rename the Good Sportsman Award to the Mikayla Dame
Good Sportsman Award. The Awards Committee agreed to the change which
will made for 2022.
Hayden added that there was lots of conversation with the superintendents
and they also agreed it would be a good change.
Debbie mentioned Colorado State Patrol will also be doing a campaign called
Click it for Mikay]a.

2022 Marketing Design
Debbie passed around the final marketing poster,
Dean requested the logo be placed at the bottom.

Update on Policy and Guideline Document
The Committee is still updating the Policies and hopes to have a final draft at
the May Fair Board meeting. Final version will go to the Commissioners for
approval,

Director Nominations .
Eight individuals applied for Director positions. After interviews were
completed one person was chosen to be nominated to the Commissioners-
Pat Salazar from Creative Arts,
Other individuals not chosen for the role were encouraged to volunteer on
committees, and all were interested in volunteering if not chosen.

Other
Dehbie reminded the committee that Cowboy Ball is May 7t in the Events
Center. The Fundraising goal is $30,000. Fair Board members should
promote the event, buy tickets, and donate whiskey.




Coral updated the group on the Farm to Table event on Saturday, July 30th,
There will be a tent on the soccer field by the Events Center with long
communal tables for just over 250 people. There will be vendors selling local
items, a bluegrass band and vintage car selling alcohol. An artist will live
paint the event.

Sonia updated the group on the ticketing fees for Grounds Admission and
Rodeo. There will be a discount for online sales. The earlier a person buys
tickets the more their discount will be, starting at 30% off. There will also be
fees added in per ticket and per order.

There is no discount on concert tickets, Barn Dance or Farm to Table event.

Ben updated the group on the Avian flu. Currently the restrictions for
comingling end June 26 which is after fair entries close, and Poultry ID Day.
Show Management will work with superintendents to make appropriate
changes.

Gabe mentioned that the Guest Services committee began a discussion in
their committee meeting this week. The committee would like to explore the
feasibility of having each committee in charge of their own coolers with
water and ice each day. Handling water requests for all locations is a full-
time job.

Hayden mentioned that water for Show Management is crucial for their large
group of volunteers and judges, they cannot handle this task on their own.
Can County staff handle this job?

Tim clarified that County cleaning staff cannot take this task on as it would
result in them having less time for their jobs as well. Each committee will
need to handle this, and the County can come up with solutions to provide
water in convenient locations.

Sarah informed the group that there is a Livestock Judging event is April 30th
at the Indoor Arena from 8:30-noon. They still need volunteers and award
donations.

Next Meeting:
May 12, 2022




AS COUNTY

COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD- GUEST SERVICES COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022 AT 5:30 PM
EVENTS CENTER CONFERENCE ROOM
MINUTES

Attendance: Gabriel Ryan, Dick Sabulsky, Jean Sabulsky, Gary Turner, Lisa Turner,
Sonia Ormsbee, Allison Paul, Pat Candelaria, Scott Candelaria

Meeting
- Volunteer Outreach

Jean will reach out to the Music in the Meadows and Tunes for Trails about
passing out information, possible mention onstage at these events.

Sonia will reach out to the Castle Rock, Parker and Highlands Ranch Farmers
Markets to get booth space. The committee would like to have booths 4
times before Fair.,

Committee will plan to have final outreach done by July 9th.

[f the committee members would like to volunteer with the Fair Foundation
at Elephant Rock, they can talk about Fair and Volunteers,

- Keepsake Lanyards

Staff to order lanyards for badges for volunteers. White with green letters-
Douglas County Fair and Rodeo 2022. Badges will say each volunteer’s name.

Staff will also order other promotional items we can take to recruitment
events.

- Shirts

-Staff will order the shirts, 250 t-shirts and 150 polos in a variety of sizes.




- Budget for 2023

- No additional requests

- Volunteer Fair - April 19, 2022
Committee members working the booth will wear yellow shirts.

Allison will provide tablecloth, ush with photos, business cards, small
promotional items. Gabriel is buying candy.

- Volunteer Shift Schedule

The committee finalized the volunteer schedule and will begin creating the
Sign-up Genius. Plan is to go live on May 1=,

-Coolers

The committee discussed the task of filling water coolers for all committees
and if there is a better way of handling this.

Next Meeting:
5/11/2022 at 5:30pm




©Q DOUGLAS COUNTY

COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD- LIVESTOCK SALE COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13,2022 AT 6:30 PM
EVENTS CENTER CONFERENCE ROOM
MINUTES

Attendance: Phil Riesselman, Wes Jacobs, Pat Candelaria, Kyle Moore, Nick Candelaria,
Sarah Fischer, Rob Tkach, John Holst, Allison Paul

Meeting
- Fair Entry Update

The committee is upgrading the package with Fair Entry to a level that includes
additional sales so there is one dedicated to testing and the mock sale. The software
allows for bulk uploads of buyers.

Kyle has consolidated the historical buyers from the last 5 years into a list of 568.
Some buyers were given their old numbers, others were given new numbers.

The committee discussed some options for monitoring the number of people who
get dinner. Possibly give raffle tickets out for each meal when the buyer checks in.
Have a Fair Foundation volunteer at the tables to collect a ticket, or confirm the
guest is a buyer. Put out the arch and have a rope barrier so the public knows it's a
private event.

- Mock Sale Date

Mock Sale will take place on Wednesday July 13th at 6:00 pm in the Pavilion.

- 0ld Business

Spandex chair covers were ordered because the polyester ones do not fit the chairs
at the Livestock Sale. Committee decided to not embroider the chair covers and
have an item on the chair with names.



- New Business

Committee is trying to confirm sale dates for Elbert County in 2023 to plan for
packing plant availability.

Comments:

Next Meeting:
May 11, 2022 at 6:30 PM




COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD- MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022 AT 5:00 PM
EVENTS CENTER CONFERENCE ROOMS
MINUTES

Attendance: Tom Harris, Scott Candelaria, Debbie Mills, Michelle Bartlett

Media Advertising Quotes: The committee discussed the below five media advertising
options for the year and recommended moving forward with Outdoor Promotions, Channel
2/Fox 31, Bonneville International, Thirst Colorado Magazine. The committee also
discussed reaching out to local newsletters within Douglas County since there has been so
many people moving to the area recently.
Outdoor Promotions: Qutdoor Promotions will provide five bus stop shelter
advertising spots in five areas that are high traffic within Douglas County and the
surrcunding areas. They provide the artwork for us. This opportunity had to be
secured by 4/6/22.
KWGN (Channel 2/Fox 31): KWGN will provide two in studio interviews on Great
Day Colorado, two KDVR.com Homepage takeovers, one email blast, and inclusion in
the Makin’ Summer Fun promotion.
Bonneville International (KYGO/KOSD): Both radio stations will provide a set number
of commercials for the Fair reaching out to a geo and interest targeted audience.
iHeart Media (106.7 The Bull}: Michelle has reached out to iHeart Media to discuss
advertising options on 106.7 The Bull and will give an update at the next committee
meeting.
Thirst Colorado Magazine: Thirst Colorado is a food, drink and attraction-based
magazine in Colorado. The committee is looking at doing an advertisement in the
June/July issue with a 1/3-page advertisement.

Souvenir Program Update: Pam asked Debbie to update the committee on her progress
for the Souvenir Program. Pam is reaching out to past advertisers to see if they would like
to advertise again this year. The committee is recommending printing 8,000 copies for
limited distribution before Fair, most being handed out on grounds during Fair.

Sponsorship Update: Debbie updated the committee on sponsorships for this year. There
has been a great return on past sponsors. She will put together an updated sponsor
inventory list to give to the committee.




Other

Poster: Debbie presented the committee with this year’s poster design. She
explained that the image was hand drawn to reflect our Fair including our
grandstands and the rock in the background. This design was created to help draw
in a different demographic from different parts of the county. The committee
recommended moving forward with the design.

Giveaways: Michelle will order tote bags, coffee sleeves, challenge coins, car
magnets and coasters. The committee recommended having business cards
printed instead of bookmarks for 2022.

Royalty: Tom gave an update on Rotary clubs that he has spoken to about the
Royalty coming to speak at their meetings. He also spoke with Sheriff Tony
Spurlock, who asked if Royalty could attend the upcoming Highlands Ranch HQOA
meeting,

Next Meeting: May 4, 2022

Comments:




COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD- RODEOQ COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2022 AT 6:30 PM
EVENTS CENTER CONFERENCE ROOMS
MINUTES

Attendance: Craig Sloan, Gabriel Ryan, John Adams, Deb Dilley, Arlie Gordon, Debbie Mils. Scott
Candelaria, Philip Woodrick, Tom Harris, and Coral Miller

Meeting

Hometown Rodeo - Stock Contractor Update- John Adams shared the difficulties of
finding a new Hometown Rodeo contractor. In order to reduce freight charges,
sheep would be supplied by a local vendor. The challenge with both vendors is they
do not have the insurance required by the County. Coral & Luanne are working with
the County to see if a supplemental policy could be purchased.

Beyond the Dirt - Debbie Mills shared that the PRCA reached out to her about
hosting a youth camp during the second weekend of Fair. This event would replace
the “Beyond the Dirt” program for 2022. The camp would be made up of multiple
educational stations held in the Outdoor Arena. The Committee voted in favor to
recommend holding the camp on Aug 6 for approximately 50 children ages 8 to 18.
The recommended fee for registration is $20.00. Coral Miller raised some concerns
about how the registration would be handled. Debbie thought it could go through
the Foundation.

2022 Budget - 2022 budget sheets were handed out to the Committee Members in
attendance. This sheet showed what funds have already been anticipated and what
funds are still available.

2023 Budget - Committee Members discussed the budget needs for 2023. The
additional added funds for 2022 were a one time only pay increase. The Committee
would need to request again for 2023. John Adams discussed programs he would
like to see in the future like Women’s Breakaway Rodeo.

Any additional items -




Debbie Mills reminded the Committee to push Rodeo ticket sales. With the bigger
Rodeo needs bigger sales.

Debbie Mills also reminded the Committee about the Cowboy Ball coming up on May
7th, 2022

Next Meeting: May 9t 2022




 COLORADO

DOUGLAS COUNTY FAIR BOARD- SHOW MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022 AT 6:00 PM
EVENTS CENTER CONFERENCE ROOMS
MINUTES

Attendance: Christy VanBibber, Hayden Schmidt, Michelle Bartlett, Julia Davis, Jennifer
Summervill, Tyler Summervill, Ryan Potton, Brittany Duckworth, Noah VanBibber, Shari
VanBibber, Sara Warren, Rochelle Weigel, Brittany Sandell, Dawn Arnt, Rob Tkach, Scott
Candelaria, Pat Salazar, Frank Silici, Kim Surry, Hannah Shutts, Katy Dane.

Meeting

Staff Update
Fairgrounds: Michelle updated the committee that Mike Ehmann has retired from
the County and Clay has been promoted to Fairgrounds Supervisor. The Fairgrounds
will be hiring an Assistant Supervisor to take Clay’s position.
CSU: Brittany gave an update that a new Director for the Extension Office has been
hired and will start at the end of May. Her name is Guinevere and she is currently
working in Extension in Custer County. Maddy Granos has resigned, leaving Sylvia,
John and Brittany as the 4-H contacts within the Extension Office. She also let
everyone know that Swine tags are available for pick-up from the Extension Office.

Judge Update: Hayden gave an update on judges stating that most judges have bheen
secured with contracts out or signed. Everything is moving along very well.

Superintendent Updates
Superintendent Boxes/Supplies: Michelle will send out a list of supplies to each
superintendent that was in their boxes from last year. This will also be the time to
send in any supply requests the departments have for their barns or shows.
Shirt Sizes: Michelle asked that each superintendent email her their shirt sizes.

Individual Superintendent Meetings - May: These meetings will be very logistics heavy
discussing show logistics, volunteer needs and Event Planning Worksheets.




Event Planning Worksheets: Michelle will send a blank copy and an example Event
Planning Worksheet out for everyone to look at. These will be due at the June
committee meeting,

Poultry Update: Hayden let the committee know that Ben is attending a poultry webinar
from the Colorado Department of Ag regarding the avian flu during this meeting. The CDA
has placed a temporary hold on all poultry events including Fairs that involve the co-
mingling of flocks. The temporary hold will last for 90 days, which lies past Poultry ID Day
and the entry deadline for Fair. The Show Management Committee is working closely with
the Poultry Superintendents to make a plan for the 2022 Fair. At this time, the poultry show
will run as normal given the hold is lifted in June. Fair Board is committed to do whatever
they need to do to help kids show.

Next Meeting: June 1, 2022

Comments: Noah asked if any of the other Superintendents would be interested in hosting a
weekend weigh-in this summer before Fair for all animals. Michelle asked if there was interest for
Noah to contact the Fairgrounds Office for grounds availability.

The committee discussed the rising number in animal projects this year and how that would affect
space in the barns, specifically pertaining to the Swine barn. Hayden assured the committee that he
would work with the County on some alternatives so that there is a plan for anything needed.




40 | abed

%/00°00T 00°002'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z'€$ (0S8L¥¥) SpIeMY 11 0S8LFF
% 00°00T 00°006'ZS 00°0$% 00°0% 00°006'Z$ SIOIAIDS [BOIN PRI2IBD | 00SSHF
%06 TL £¥°820°1% 00°0% L5128 00°0051$ (00€£SFP) osUadXT [9ARIL 00ESFF
%/00°001 00°000°21$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°21S SIOIAIRS TR AWUNOD|0LSEFF
%|€8°29 00°6$2°STS 00°0S6'TTS 00'162'€$ 00°000'1¥$ SUISIIPAPY/S2010N 1adedsmMaN | 00Z0FF
%|8E'86 0S'TL6°61$ 00°0% 05°'82€$ 00'00£'0Z$ s)10d9y/SutAdo)/3unuLid 001 0¥y
% 7556 05°210'%$ 00°0$ 0S°/81% 00°00Z°F%% serpddng Bunesad | 00FEET
: FILIINWOD ONILINAVIN
% TL°1- (E€°502°2%) SZ'696'VZ1$ 80°9£9'S$ 00°00%'821$ TVLOL FILLINWOD NOLLVYLSININAY
%58 S¥- (65°8EF'ES) 00°000'01% 65°8£6% 00°005°2% SIOIAIDS [BIN PAIRIBD | 00SSFF
%00°001 00°005°TS 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°1% osuadxy BUNIIW BIIY 0NN 00Z5FF
%/00°00T 00°000°2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'Z$ aoueuRlUley/ddng areMpIeH/aIemijos| 00SF¥
% 80" F6E- (52°695'89%) S2°696'S8% 00°0% 00°00%'218 [e1uey 1w wdmby [ 00EFFF
%|2E° LY €6°2VP LTS 00°000'62% L0°LSSTS 00°000'85$ SIITAIRS dref AIUNoD [0LSEFF
% £€'8 0S°991% 00°0% 0S'€ER'TS 00°000°2% SULIOJIUN [Q0SEEF
% £2°96 80°€69°8€S 00°0% 26°90£°'T§ 00°000'0%$ sarpddng Sunerad | 00FEER
: TALLINWOD NOLLVYLSININAY
\, 09'SZ ?m.wmm_m:w 00°0$ 0£709.°9¢$ 00°589'0ST$ (puoyq ‘siyeusg ‘LO ‘Arees) s1so) E:goﬁﬁco:?
SADIANAS TINNOSHAJ
% i0/AIQ# ?o.ow 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SINUIAIY mzouqs_wuw_ioomwwm
% i0/A1Q# ?o.om 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% mBSmm\:o:%:s&-n_::oumoommwm
SHNNIATE SNOANVTTIDSIN
% 00°001 |(00°000'SZ$) 00°08% 00708 (00°000'S2%) 994 SuLIe) | 10FFHE
% 0%'SE- 09°06€£'21$ 0008 (09°06£°L¥%) f(oor000's€9) SUOISSIWWOD) 1UaAT| SOEPFE
% 78°66 [(00"0S2'LETS) 00°0$ (00°052%) (00°000°8E1S) sdiysiosuodg 1uaAg | FOEHFE
%|00°001 [(00"002'02$) 00708 00°0% (00°002'02%) a8reyang JueddNIL]|E0EFFE
%|6T°F9 (00°08%'€1$) 00°0% (00°025'2$) (00°000'12%) 93IRYIING I0PUSA | ZOEFFE
%|00°001 (00000'092$)  |00°0$ 100708 (00°000°092%) 98reydIns 19XILL| TOEFVE
%|00°001 (00°000'02$%) {00708 [00°0$ [(00'000'02$) IBIRYMNS SUOISSIWPY | Q0EFTE
%10/ ATQ# 00°0% mca.om (00708 00°0% $931 951 SANTIDRI|00ZHHE
: A SADIAYAS YOI STDUVHD
wn_ﬂmﬁum % Sururewray paiedonuy LA Seamyipuadxy 128png uondrnsag uwmﬁﬂn_:m WD) U]
aix popusWy

198png SunerddQ 2z0Z Ired - 0SZSS

2202/61/v




¥ jo z ebed

%/00°00T 00°000°7% 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°Z% SAITAIS TBIN PRIIBD 00SSHE
%|L1°622- (00°0SE'ES) 00°S21°%§ 00°S/€$ 00°00Z°1$ SIJIALRS ITB] AIUNOD | 0LSEFF
%|TE°L6 Z8°118'9% 00°0$ £1°881% 00°000°£$ sarddng SunendQ|ooFEch
%10/ A1Q# (00°22%) 00°0% 00°Z.$ 00°0% (0S8/¥¥) splemy 11eq|0S8/HH
% 98 ¥~ (00°0F€$) 00'0¥8'9% 00°005$ 00°000°£$ SIIIAIRS [e3 PoIalB)|00SSFE
%|86°8% 00°008'¥$ 00°000°s$ 00°0$ 00°008'6% ey 1uswdmby | 00 S FFE
%2942 00°S20°2% 00°0S9'€s 00°SLL°18 00°00S'2$ S9ITAIRS 11k A1UN0) |0/ SEHF
%/00°00T1 00°000°'T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'T$ sHoday/sutAdo) /Sunulid (001 0F#
% 19°2F 68°ZEE'SS 00°009% 11°290°€$ 00700028 serddns Sunendo|govsey
%|00°S6 00°005'6% 00°005% 00°0$ 00°000°0T$ SIDIAIRS dTe AJUNOT|0LSEFF
%[FT 2 0070528 00°0SZ°€$ 0008 00'00S°€$ SWLIONIUN [ 00SEER
%5852~ (£6°915%) 00°000Z$ €6'915$% 00°000°Z$ safddns Sunerndo|orEsy
%(L2LT 00°00£°218 00°008°%83 00°0$ 00°005'20TS (0S82¥¥) spremy I1e.d|0S8./ v+
%/00°02- (00°00%%) 00°00%'Z$ 00°0% 00°000°'Z$ S3pN[| 0¥ FF
%00°00T 00°005°¢S 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°€S SPITAIRS BN PRINED|00SSHH
%0522 00°055'T$ 00°05¥$ 00083 0000028 (00£S¥H¥) asuadxy [PARIL|00ESHF
%|08°6 00°096°'T$ 00°9€2°21% 00'F0€$ 00°000'0Z% [eiuey Juswdmbi | 00EFFY
% 96°L1- (00°892'ST%) 00°STZ'86% 00°€SS‘TS 00°000'58$ $901AIRS I1eg AWUno) |0/ sckE

(00°00F$)

00°08£'0€TS

00°00%'¢$

00°026'62$

00°000°z$

00°00€'091%

sarpddng SunesdQ

N

S9ITAIRS I8 A1UNo)

00%EET

0LSEPY

QDL

%

i0/AIQ#

66°08

(6£°109%)

£V'126'89§

00°Zgss

00°0S6‘TT$

25°822'%$

00°0%

00°001°'s8%

senddns Suneradp

TVLOL FALLINWOD ONLLINIVIN

00%EEY

e

Surureway % Sumureway paledpnuy gLA  seinypuadxy 198png uondrasag 193pa[qng WA} U]

airx Pepuswy

198png SuneradQ zzogz e - 0SZSS 2z0z/61/%




(0F'GES'POVS) 00°0%

09'091°S5$)

¥ jo ¢ abeq

(00'002°615$)

26917 0£28 STZ6C2E0S

ANNTATA - .

Iy SuTurewey SIduRIqUINIUT

aix

saImipuadxy
alLx

~ 1e3png
popusury

198png Suneradg ¢C02 Ireg - 0SZSS

% €821~ (£8°22%'€$) 00°002'9Z% 2S°266'F$ 00°02.°22% (0S82%%) SPIeMY 18| 0S8
%|S1°ze 00°06T°€S ‘oo.SN,:m \oo.ow 00°00%'#1% SI8PN[[00FLFF
Surureuray % Sutureuray paredpnuy qrx saImIpuadxy 198png uondrisac Ia8parqng "oy 2uUrT
alrx PRpusury

220Z/61/v




